
 

Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday June 16th, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the June 16th, 2025 Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS  
a. Select Board - Vote Chair, Vice Chair, Fire Commission member 

 
ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 

a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.  
Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others. The Board may not 
be able to respond to Q&A during public comment; If you wish to be placed on a future agenda, 
please contact the Town Manager.  

b. Mail    •York County Sheriff Report

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any  
b. Review/ Approve – Select Board Code of Conduct 

 
ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  

a. Treasurer – Expense Report  
b. Parks & Rec -  June Monthly Report 

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Appoint Fire Chief as Director of Emergency Management Agent, Forest Fire Warden, Chiefdom, and 

Director of Emergency Medical Service 
b. MLL – Discussion regarding Bunganut Concession Stand for use as a storage shed for MLL  
c. Review/Approve Real Estate Property Tax Abatement, RE Account 1083 
d. Select Board grant management for AARP Challenge Grant 
e. Review/Approve Annual Treasurer’s Disbursement Policy 
f. Review/ Approve Annual Order of Application of Payments to Unpaid Taxes 
g. Review/ Approve – Parks & Rec Committee Member Resignation 
h. Quit Claim deed - transfer of Rhodes Hall Property to the Cemetery Association of Goodwins Mills 

Association 
i. ECO ME Rep Re-Appointment  
j. Planning Board Committee Appointment – (1) Applicant 
k. IT Committee Appointment – (2) Applicants  
l. Cemetery Committee Appointment – (5) Applicants  
m. Ordinance Review Committee Appointment – (2) Applicants  
n. Parks & Rec Committee – (1) Applicant 
o. Zoning Board of Appeals – (1) Applicant  

 
ITEM #6 MINUTES 

a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 06/19/2025 

ITEM #7  SIGN WARRANTS  
a. Payroll Warrant #54 in the amount of $48,413.16 
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #55 (FY2025) in the amount of $240,893.16 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ADJOURN 



ITEM #2: (b.) Mail





____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  1 | 6 

TOWN OF LYMAN 

Select Board 

Code of Conduct 

1. Purpose and Statement

This Code of Conduct is designed to describe the manner in which Select Board members 

should treat one another, Town employees, appointees, constituents, and others they come into 

contact with in representing the Town of Lyman.  It reflects the work of the Lyman Select 

Board with defining more clearly the behavior, manners, rules of order, and courtesies that are 

suitable for various occasions. All members of the Select Board have equal votes, and all 

should be treated with equal respect. Board members shall demonstrate civility and respect at 

all times and shall not use their elected position for personal gain, for that of themselves or 

others, or for any conduct of a self-serving nature. The Select Board serve in their capacity as 

representatives of Lyman and shall endeavor to work for the benefit of the citizens and of the 

Town.  

To ensure the effective functioning of the Select Board, we commit to the following principles: 

• We will uphold the Town Charter and the Constitutions and laws of the State of Maine,

and will act strictly within the authority they grant us.

• We recognize that, under the Town Charter, the Select Board acts as a body. Individual

members hold no authority outside of official board meetings.

• We will use our positions solely for the public good, never for personal benefit or the

benefit of others.

• All board deliberations will be conducted openly, in accordance with the law, except

under the provisions of an executive session. Board members will not meet privately—

individually or in groups—to discuss Town business outside of properly noticed public

meetings, as such actions may violate open meeting laws and compromise public trust.

• We will not commit to a position or vote on any matter before it has been properly

discussed in a public meeting.

• We will not publicly criticize Town employees and will support the day-to-day

operations of the Town by working through The Town Manager.

• We will maintain the confidentiality of all matters discussed in executive session and

safeguard confidential information.

• We will adhere to all Town policies to the fullest extent possible.

• We will strive to avoid conflicts of interest and avoid situations that present, or appear

to present, a personal gain

• We will respect all decisions made by a majority of the Board and will only seek

reconsideration through the appropriate Board process.

DRAFT
ITEM #3: (b.) Select Board Code of Conduct



____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  2 | 6 

2. Board Meetings

Board Meetings: will be held at the Town Hall unless otherwise designated by the Chair or

Vice Chair. A suitable alternative location that meets the needs of public attendance will be

designated as needed. All meetings are open to the public, except under such provisions of

executive session Title 1 M.R.S.A §405 et seq.

Election of Chair & Vice Chair: In accordance with Section 3.3 of the Town Charter, the

Chair and Vice Chair of the Select Board shall be elected by an affirmative vote of at least

three (3) Board members during the first regular meeting following the Annual Town Meeting.

Nominations and elections for Chair and Vice Chair will take place at the start of the meeting.

Current Board members whose terms are concluding will continue to serve until the official

induction of new members has taken place.

New Board Member Onboarding: Each year, the third Monday following the Annual Town

Meeting will be reserved for a Select Board workshop scheduled at 5:00pm dedicated to new

member onboarding and discussion of the Chair and Vice Chair positions. If the scheduled

meeting falls on a holiday, it will be moved to the following Tuesday. This session will cover

key topics including a review of Board policies and code of conduct, the Municipal Code of

Ethics, Personnel Policies, training resources, agenda structure and materials, open meeting

laws, proper select board deliberations, handling of confidential information and personnel

laws, the respective roles of the Town Manager and Select Board, appointment authority, the

budgeting process, Town Meeting procedures, current initiatives, and other relevant updates

or guidance.

Presiding Officer: The Chair shall be the presiding officer during Board meetings. In the

absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair shall be the presiding officer. In the absence of the Chair

and Vice Chair, the next senior Board member shall preside. For the purpose of this section, a

senior Board member shall be defined as a Board member currently serving the longest,

consecutive term of all other Board members present.

Agendas: will be prepared by the Town Manager and approved by the Chair or Vice Chair

before being posted. All reports, communications, resolutions, documents or other matters to

be submitted to the Board shall be delivered to the Town Manager’s Office by Thursday

before noon prior to the regular meeting for consideration at that meeting and following the

approval of the Chair or Vice Chair. In matters of extenuating circumstances, where items

not on the agenda are brought to the Board, then the Board shall have discretion by a

majority vote to consider the item and the reason for the extenuation shall be recorded and

documented in the minutes. No votes or decisions shall be taken on any items or topics not

on the agenda and such items shall be tabled and placed on the next agenda for continued

consideration.

Executive Sessions: The Board may only enter into executive session by a majority (3/5)

vote of the Board. No orders, rules, resolutions, regulations, contacts, appointments, or other

DRAFT



____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  3 | 6 

official action shall be finally approved during executive sessions. Any discussion of matters 

in executive session shall not be shared outside of the executive session. 

3. Conduct of Public Meetings

Decorum and Order: All comments and questions shall be directed to the Chair or 

otherwise presiding officer of the meeting. A public member who wishes to address the 

board may do so during public comment or if called upon by the Chair or presiding officer. 

The Chair or presiding officer has the right to prohibit public comment that is disorderly, 

inappropriate, offensive, disruptive, or threatening in any way. Any Select Board member has 

the right to call a point of order requesting the Chair or presiding officer to take corrective 

action of any disorderly conduct. Side conversations, whispering, or other distractions should 

be addressed by the Chair or presiding officer, to maintain order and limit disruptions.  

Any persons who disrupt a Board meeting may be required to leave in order to permit orderly 

consideration of the matter for which the meeting was called. If the Chair or presiding officer 

requests any persons to leave and they do not do so, any member of the Board may call for an 

adjournment. In the event of an early adjournment, all remaining items not addressed will be 

tabled to the next meeting unless the Chair determines to hold an additional meeting sooner.  

Matters pertaining to the day-to-today operations of the Town, that is not specifically on the 

agenda, should be redirected to the Town Manager. This is to help aid residents or any 

interested party in obtaining information being requested and limit time constraints on Board 

meetings.  

The Chair or presiding officer will determine how to address public comment inquiries and 

may answer the inquiry if reasonably able to do so; or may table to allow for further review 

into the inquiry; or may choose to take no action. The Chair or presiding officer reserves the 

right to refrain from engaging in argumentative, or debate forum and may redirect 

commentary as they deem necessary.  

Practice Civility and Professionalism in Discussions and Debate: Select Board members 

shall prepare themselves for public issues; listen courteously and attentively to all public 

discussions before the body; and focus on the business at hand. They shall refrain from 

interrupting other speakers, making personal comments not germane to the business of the 

body, or otherwise interfering with the orderly conduct of meetings. They shall demonstrate 

effective problem-solving approaches to find common ground and seek compromise when 

disparate points of view are expressed. 

Confidentiality of Executive Sessions: Select Board members must take care to preserve the 

confidentiality of information received or discussed in duly-called executive sessions. 

Information received or discussed in a duly-called executive session shall not be discussed 

with or communicated to members of the public, the press, or other persons (except Town 

employee(s) as needed in connection with the item concerned), unless disclosure is approved 

by a majority of the Select Board and is not prohibited by applicable Maine or federal law; or 

as may be required by court order, subpoena, or litigation discovery request. 

DRAFT



____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  4 | 6 

4. Select Board Conduct with Town Employees

Developing Effective Working Relationships: Firsthand information obtained from random 

and carefully planned observation of Town activities can be useful in providing proper 

oversight of the Town’s activities and responsibilities. However, too frequent involvement in 

Town administrative activities or overzealous pursuit of information can undermine the 

efficiency and effectiveness of the Town Manager and other properly appointed department 

heads and supervisors. Therefore, Select Board members shall not stop, disrupt or unduly 

preoccupy any Town employee in the proper conduct of their activities, nor shall Select 

Board members excessively occupy any Town employee’s personal working space such that 

their presence interferes with the proper and efficient conduct of their duties.  

The Board subscribes to the concept that effective working relationships between Board 

members and the Town Manager are based on a clear understanding of respective roles, 

responsibilities and an appreciation for the value of constructively working through 

differences. Both the Board and the Manager should additionally embrace the goal of 

working together as associates with a common purpose without stifling independent thinking. 

To that end, Select Board members should adhere to the following: 

o Recognize and support the administrative chain of command by directing all inquiries

and communications to Town employees through the Town Manager. Avoid giving

instructions, seeking assistance, or sharing information directly with department

heads or staff. All complaints or concerns regarding Town operations shall be brought

to the Town Manager, and members shall refrain from acting independently outside

of the board’s collective authority.

o Treat all employees with mutual respect, demonstrate clear and honest

communication, and promote professionalism among the workplace.

o Limit contact to specific personnel. Requests for follow-up or directions to employees

should be made only through the Town Manager. When in doubt about what

employee follow-up or directions are appropriate, Select Board members should ask

the Town Manager for direction.

o Do not disrupt Town employees from their jobs. Select Board members should not

disrupt Town employees while they are in meetings, on the phone, or when

performing their respective functions in order to meet the needs of an individual

Select Board member.

o Never publicly criticize a Town employee. Critical comments about an employee’s

performance should be made only to the Town Manager and in confidentiality.

o Demonstrate the same mutual respect and limited interference, as outlined for

employees, for Volunteers serving on boards, committees, and commissions.

5. Select Board Conduct with the Public

Make no promises on behalf of the Select Board or the Town: Select Board members may 

be broached on topics or issues pertaining to Town Business as they meet and talk with 

constituents in the community. It is appropriate to give a brief overview of Town policy and 

to refer to the Town Manager for further information. It is inappropriate to overtly or 

DRAFT



____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  5 | 6 

implicitly promise Select Board action, or to promise Town employees will take specific 

action.  

Potential Access of Written Notes, Voicemail/Text Messages, and e-mail: Freedom of 

Access laws describe public access to Town communications; written, voice, or electronic 

communication. Any Select Board members’ communications should recognize potential 

access and evaluate communication with an exception of pubic dialog.  

It is important Select Board members know that any written, electronic or digital 

communication pertaining to Town business is public record under Maine law, if the 

communication is one that is stored in a retrievable form, regardless of the device used to 

send, receive or store the communication. Furthermore, all Select Board members are 

expected to adhere to all rules governing in accordance with the Maine State Archives Local 

Government Record Retention Schedules.  

6. Response to Violations of Select Board Code of Conduct

Select Board members who intentionally and repeatedly do not follow proper conduct may

be reprimanded or formally censured by the Select Board.  Serious infractions of the Code of

Conduct could lead to other sanctions as deemed appropriate by the Select Board. Board

members should point out to the offending Select Board member infractions of the Code of

Conduct.

7. Amendment

These rules may be amended by a majority vote of the Board. An amendment must be

submitted in writing at a preceding meeting and shall be placed on the next agenda under the

order of new business.

This Select Board Code of Conduct was amended by a majority of the Lyman Select Board on this 

______day of ________________________, 2025 

Adopted: March 7th, 2024 

DRAFT



____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  6 | 6 

Amended: July 1st, 2024 

Amended:  

______________________________________Jessica Picard - Chair 

______________________________________Victoria Gavel – Vice Chair 

______________________________________Amber Swett 

______________________________________David Alves 

______________________________________Joseph Wagner 

A Majority of the Board of Selectpersons 

Lyman, Maine 

DRAFT



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
3
2
,1

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
3
2
,1

1
9
.0

0
6
8
1
,3

5
7
.5

1
0
.0

0
5
0
,7

6
1
.4

9

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

3
9

9
,5

1
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
9

,5
1

9
.0

0
3

8
6

,6
5

5
.6

4
0

.0
0

1
2

,8
6

3
.3

6

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
9
9
,5

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
9
,5

1
9
.0

0
3
8
6
,6

5
5
.6

4
0
.0

0
1
2
,8

6
3
.3

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
1
 -

 T
O

W
N

 M
G

R
9
8
,7

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
,7

5
7
.0

0
9
4
,9

5
8
.7

5
0
.0

0
3
,7

9
8
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
3
 -

 H
R
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

7
6
,7

7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
6
,7

7
2
.0

0
7
3
,8

1
9
.2

5
0
.0

0
2
,9

5
2
.7

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
5
 -

 T
O

W
N

 C
LE

R
K
/T

6
4
,1

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,1

6
5
.0

0
6
1
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
6
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 C
LE

R
K

8
1
,2

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
,2

0
2
.0

0
6
3
,4

5
2
.4

7
0
.0

0
1
7
,7

4
9
.5

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
1
5
 -

 A
S
S
E
S
S
O

R
7
8
,6

2
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
8
,6

2
3
.0

0
7
5
,5

9
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

2
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
3
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IA
N

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,1

2
9
.1

7
0
.0

0
-1

7
,1

2
9
.1

7

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
9

,7
7

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,7

7
9

.0
0

2
,6

7
1

.2
6

0
.0

0
7

,1
0

7
.7

4

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
9
,7

7
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,7

7
9
.0

0
2
,6

7
1
.2

6
0
.0

0
7
,1

0
7
.7

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
2
 -

 B
A
LL

O
T
 C

LE
R
K

9
,4

2
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,4

2
9
.0

0
2
,6

7
1
.2

6
0
.0

0
6
,7

5
7
.7

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
3
 -

 T
M

 M
O

D
E
R
A
T
O

R
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

1
0

5
,5

4
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

,5
4

1
.0

0
9

5
,8

8
0

.8
4

0
.0

0
9

,6
6

0
.1

6

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
0
5
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,5

4
1
.0

0
9
5
,8

8
0
.8

4
0
.0

0
9
,6

6
0
.1

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
1
 -

 C
E
O

6
9
,5

7
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
9
,5

7
6
.0

0
6
5
,2

3
7
.7

5
0
.0

0
4
,3

3
8
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
2
 -

 C
E
O

 C
LE

R
K

3
0
,8

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,8

6
5
.0

0
2
8
,3

5
7
.5

1
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
7
.4

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
7
 -

 P
B

5
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,1

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

8
5
.5

8
0
.0

0
2
,8

1
4
.4

2

  
  

1
8

 -
 A

P
P

E
A

L
S

 B
D

3
9

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
.0

0
6

5
.9

4
0

.0
0

3
2

6
.0

6

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0
6
5
.9

4
0
.0

0
3
2
6
.0

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
8
 -

 A
P
P
E
A
LS

 B
O

A
R

3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0
6
5
.9

4
0
.0

0
3
2
6
.0

6

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

4
,0

8
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
8

7
.0

0
4

,0
8

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
2
7
 -

 R
E
C
 D

IR
E
C
T

4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

1
3

1
,4

1
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
1

,4
1

9
.0

0
1

1
4

,2
7

5
.3

1
0

.0
0

1
7

,1
4

3
.6

9

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
1
1
4
,2

7
5
.3

1
0
.0

0
1
7
,1

4
3
.6

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
3
1
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
1
1
4
,2

7
5
.3

1
0
.0

0
1
7
,1

4
3
.6

9

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

4
2

,6
6

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

,6
6

7
.0

0
4

1
,0

2
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
4

1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
4
1
,0

2
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

4
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
5
1
 -

 R
D

 C
O

M
M

4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
4
1
,0

2
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

4
1
.0

0

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
3

,5
0

3
.0

0
2

9
1

.9
2

3
,7

9
4

.9
2

3
,7

9
4

.9
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,5

0
3
.0

0
2
9
1
.9

2
3
,7

9
4
.9

2
3
,7

9
4
.9

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
1
 -

 G
A
 D

IR
E
C
T

3
,5

0
3
.0

0
2
9
1
.9

2
3
,7

9
4
.9

2
3
,7

9
4
.9

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

7
,6

9
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,6
9

7
.0

0
7

,4
0

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

6
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
7
,4

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
6
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
5
 -

 A
C
O

7
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
7
,4

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
6
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
7

,5
1

5
.0

0
-2

9
1

.9
2

2
7

,2
2

3
.0

8
2

5
,4

9
9

.6
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
2

3
.4

8

ITEM #: (a.) Expense Report



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 2

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
2
7
,5

1
5
.0

0
-2

9
1
.9

2
2
7
,2

2
3
.0

8
2
5
,4

9
9
.6

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

2
3
.4

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
9
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 O

F
F
IC

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
1
 -

 E
X
T
R
A
 T

IM
E

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
-2

9
1
.9

2
2
,2

0
8
.0

8
4
8
4
.6

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

2
3
.4

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
9
 -

 S
E
LE

C
T
 B

O
A
R
D

2
3
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,5

1
5
.0

0
2
3
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
2
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
4
0
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
0
,2

4
5
.0

0
2
1
8
,1

5
6
.0

2
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

8
8
.9

8

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
0

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,7
0

0
.0

0
7

,8
2

4
.2

0
0

.0
0

2
,8

7
5

.8
0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
7
,8

2
4
.2

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

7
5
.8

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

8
,9

4
5
.0

0
-1

,0
0
0
.0

0
7
,9

4
5
.0

0
5
,4

9
1
.4

5
0
.0

0
2
,4

5
3
.5

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,7

5
5
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

5
5
.0

0
2
,3

3
2
.7

5
0
.0

0
4
2
2
.2

5

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

 C
O

5
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
F
E

R
 S

T
A

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

1
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
2

8
,2

0
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

,2
0

5
.0

0
2

0
9

,9
7

1
.8

2
0

.0
0

1
8

,2
3

3
.1

8

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
2
8
,2

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
8
,2

0
5
.0

0
2
0
9
,9

7
1
.8

2
0
.0

0
1
8
,2

3
3
.1

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
1
 -

 F
IC

A
5
6
,1

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
6
,1

2
2
.0

0
5
4
,0

9
3
.8

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

2
8
.2

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
5
 -

 P
F
M

L
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
3
.1

1
0
.0

0
-1

,5
6
3
.1

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
1
1
6
,0

8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
6
,0

8
5
.0

0
1
0
8
,4

8
1
.0

3
0
.0

0
7
,6

0
3
.9

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
1
 -

 D
E
N

T
A
L

4
,4

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

1
4
.0

0
3
,6

9
6
.8

4
0
.0

0
7
1
7
.1

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
4
 -

 L
IF

E
 N

O
 M

E
D

3
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
4
0
1
.4

0
0
.0

0
-3

1
.4

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
0
 -

 4
5
7
B
 E

R
 M

A
T
C

1
7
,2

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

1
7
.0

0
1
5
,3

1
8
.3

5
0
.0

0
1
,8

9
8
.6

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
1
 -

 M
P
E
R
S
 E

R
3
3
,9

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,9

9
7
.0

0
2
6
,4

1
7
.2

9
0
.0

0
7
,5

7
9
.7

1

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

1
6
2
,9

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
2
,9

3
5
.0

0
1
4
0
,8

5
0
.4

7
4
,0

6
8
.7

1
1
8
,0

1
5
.8

2

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
4

2
,1

6
7

.0
0

-1
,0

7
0

.0
0

1
4

1
,0

9
7

.0
0

1
2

7
,2

5
1

.9
3

3
,6

0
3

.7
1

1
0

,2
4

1
.3

6

  
  

  
  
3
2
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 E

Q
7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
-7

0
0
.0

0
7
4
,7

5
9
.0

0
7
2
,1

1
1
.8

1
4
5
0
.0

0
2
,1

9
7
.1

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
-7

0
0
.0

0
7
4
,7

5
9
.0

0
7
2
,1

1
1
.8

1
4
5
0
.0

0
2
,1

9
7
.1

9

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
1
,6

6
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
1
2
,3

6
0
.0

0
1
1
,2

8
6
.4

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

7
3
.6

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
3
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,1

6
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
4
,8

6
0
.0

0
4
,3

1
9
.4

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.6

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 3

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 C
O

N
T
'D

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
-5

0
0
.0

0
9
,9

7
0
.0

0
8
,1

4
6
.5

5
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
3
.4

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
-5

0
0
.0

0
9
,9

7
0
.0

0
8
,1

4
6
.5

5
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
3
.4

5

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
7
,9

9
8
.0

0
-5

7
0
.0

0
1
7
,4

2
8
.0

0
1
5
,6

2
4
.1

6
0
.0

0
1
,8

0
3
.8

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

3
0
.0

0
1
1
,0

7
8
.7

1
0
.0

0
3
5
1
.2

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
6
,9

9
8
.0

0
-1

,0
0
0
.0

0
5
,9

9
8
.0

0
4
,5

4
5
.4

5
0
.0

0
1
,4

5
2
.5

5

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
8
,6

9
7
.6

7
3
,1

5
3
.7

1
5
,0

2
8
.6

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
-1

,1
6
0
.0

0
1
,3

4
0
.0

0
8
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
3
0
 -

 F
O

R
M

S
8
,7

8
0
.0

0
-3

,2
0
0
.0

0
5
,5

8
0
.0

0
1
,3

5
0
.6

5
0
.0

0
4
,2

2
9
.3

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
5
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
P
O

R
T

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
,3

6
0
.0

0
6
,3

6
0
.0

0
3
,1

5
3
.7

1
3
,1

5
3
.7

1
5
2
.5

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
6
0
 -

 T
A
X
 B

IL
LS

3
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

5
3
.3

1
0
.0

0
2
4
6
.6

9

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,7

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,3

8
5
.3

4
0
.0

0
-1

,6
8
5
.3

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

8
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

4
3
.9

6
0
.0

0
5
,3

5
6
.0

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
1
 -

 M
I/

T
R
A
V
 E

LE
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,1

2
8
.2

1
0
.0

0
-7

,1
2
8
.2

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
5
 -

 E
E
 R

E
C
O

N
IT

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
3
.1

7
0
.0

0
8
6
.8

3

  
  

1
7

 -
 B

L
D

G
S

 &
 C

O
D

E
1

6
,2

6
8

.0
0

1
,0

7
0

.0
0

1
7

,3
3

8
.0

0
9

,4
8

1
.0

4
4

6
5

.0
0

7
,3

9
1

.9
6

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

2
,5

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
8
.0

0
2
,0

4
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
8
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,9

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

2
8
.0

0
1
,9

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
1
1
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
8
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

7
0
.0

0
2
,2

7
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
2
.9

8
0
.0

0
4
4
7
.0

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
7
0
.0

0
2
7
0
.0

0
2
8
0
.4

3
0
.0

0
-1

0
.4

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

4
2
.5

5
0
.0

0
4
5
7
.4

5

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
4
5
.0

0
4
6
5
.0

0
1
,5

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
4
5
.0

0
4
6
5
.0

0
1
,5

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

6
7
.0

6
0
.0

0
4
,9

3
2
.9

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
3
.0

6
0
.0

0
-3

.0
6

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

6
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,9

3
6
.0

0

  
  

1
9

 -
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,1
1

7
.5

0
0

.0
0

3
8

2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
,1

1
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
3
8
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
,1

1
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
3
8
2
.5

0

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S

1
5
,5

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,5

1
7
.0

0
6
,3

7
2
.4

5
1
0
5
.0

0
9
,0

3
9
.5

5

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

5
,5

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,5

1
7

.0
0

6
,3

7
2

.4
5

1
0

5
.0

0
9

,0
3

9
.5

5

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
5
,9

5
0
.2

2
0
.0

0
4
,7

1
1
.7

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
5
,9

5
0
.2

2
0
.0

0
4
,7

1
1
.7

8

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
3
6
2
.2

3
0
.0

0
2
,3

3
7
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
3
3
0
.2

3
0
.0

0
1
6
9
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

6
8
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 4

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
1
0
5
.0

0
1
,0

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
1
0
5
.0

0
1
,0

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0

1
1
7
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 I
N

3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
2
8
,6

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,8

6
5
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

3
8

,5
4

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

,5
4

3
.0

0
2

8
,6

7
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,8
6

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
8
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 I

N
S

3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
2
8
,6

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,8

6
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
5
 -

 I
N

S
 P

R
O

P
 &

 C
2
0
,3

8
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,3

8
2
.0

0
1
6
,8

7
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
6
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
6
 -

 I
N

S
 W

.C
.

1
6
,5

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,5

1
1
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
5
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
5
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
7
 -

 I
N

S
 U

N
E
M

P
LO

Y
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
1
8
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

8
1
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
8
 -

 I
N

S
 V

O
LU

N
T
E
E

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
2
.0

0

1
1
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
IN

G
E
N

C
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
2
5
 -

 A
C
O

9
,3

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

2
8
.0

0
7
,5

5
1
.9

3
0
.0

0
1
,7

7
6
.0

7

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

9
,3

2
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,3
2

8
.0

0
7

,5
5

1
.9

3
0

.0
0

1
,7

7
6

.0
7

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

7
,6

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

2
8
.0

0
6
,6

0
6
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
1
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
8
1
 -

 A
C
O

7
,6

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

2
8
.0

0
6
,6

0
6
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
1
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
0
.0

0
9
4
5
.4

3
0
.0

0
7
5
4
.5

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
0
.0

0
9
4
5
.4

3
0
.0

0
7
5
4
.5

7

1
2
8
 -

 H
H

S
 G

/A
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
5
9
.4

1
0
.0

0
7
4
0
.5

9

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
5

9
.4

1
0

.0
0

7
4

0
.5

9

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
9
.4

1
0
.0

0
2
4
0
.5

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
9
.4

1
0
.0

0
2
4
0
.5

9

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S

1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0

  
  

7
5

 -
 S

O
C

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
1

,1
3

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
2

.0
0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 5

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 S

O
C
 S

V
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0

1
3
1
 -

 R
O

A
D

S
8
3
9
,0

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
3
9
,0

4
8
.0

0
7
1
2
,8

9
9
.7

7
0
.0

0
1
2
6
,1

4
8
.2

3

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

8
3

9
,0

4
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

3
9

,0
4

8
.0

0
7

1
2

,8
9

9
.7

7
0

.0
0

1
2

6
,1

4
8

.2
3

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

8
3
8
,0

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
3
8
,0

4
8
.0

0
7
1
2
,8

1
9
.7

7
0
.0

0
1
2
5
,2

2
8
.2

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
1
 -

 R
D

S
/C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
3
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
-3

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
2
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
S
U

R
F
A

3
2
3
,5

4
8
.0

0
3
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
2
3
,5

4
8
.0

0
5
9
3
,2

1
8
.3

2
0
.0

0
3
0
,3

2
9
.6

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
3
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
P
A
IR

S
1
7
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
9
,6

0
1
.4

5
0
.0

0
5
0
,8

9
8
.5

5

1
4
1
 -

 B
&

G
 C

A
R
E
 &

 M
2
5
,0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,0

0
4
.0

0
1
6
,0

2
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,9

7
8
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
1

3
,8

0
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,4
6

9
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
1
0
,4

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
1
0
,4

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

4
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
3
,3

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
3
,3

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
2
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
8

1
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,7
8

4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

2
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
1
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

8
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
1
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

8
4
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
1

,6
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

6
0

.0
0

7
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
4

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
7
1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-5

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
7
1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-5

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
3

8
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

9
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
3
8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-1

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
3
8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-1

9
5
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

4
,2

8
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
8

2
.0

0
3

0
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,9
7

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
3
0
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
3
0
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 6

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
T
'D

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

6
2
,6

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
2
,6

0
2
.0

0
5
8
,2

8
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
4
,3

1
5
.0

3

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
0

 -
 M

IS
C

5
1

,1
0

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
1

,1
0

2
.0

0
4

6
,8

8
6

.9
7

0
.0

0
4

,2
1

5
.0

3

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
4
6
,8

8
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
4
,2

1
5
.0

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
4
6
,8

8
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
4
,2

1
5
.0

3

1
4
3
 -

 B
&

G
 P

LO
W

IN
G

6
7
2
,5

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
7
2
,5

4
0
.0

0
6
0
8
,1

0
4
.5

6
-4

1
,7

1
5
.0

0
1
0
6
,1

5
0
.4

4

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

4
,6

4
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
4

,7
4

0
.0

0
4

,7
0

9
.9

8
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
2

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
4
,7

4
0
.0

0
4
,7

0
9
.9

8
0
.0

0
3
0
.0

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
4
,7

4
0
.0

0
4
,7

0
9
.9

8
0
.0

0
3
0
.0

2

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,9
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

1
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

1
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
5

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
6

5
6

,9
0

0
.0

0
5

9
5

,2
5

4
.5

8
-4

1
,7

1
5

.0
0

1
0

3
,3

6
0

.4
2

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
-1

0
0
.0

0
6
5
6
,9

0
0
.0

0
5
9
5
,2

5
4
.5

8
-4

1
,7

1
5
.0

0
1
0
3
,3

6
0
.4

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
-1

0
0
.0

0
6
5
6
,9

0
0
.0

0
5
9
5
,2

5
4
.5

8
-4

1
,7

1
5
.0

0
1
0
3
,3

6
0
.4

2

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
1
8
,2

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,2

2
5
.0

0
1
1
,9

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,2

8
5
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
,8

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
2

0
.0

0
8

9
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
8
9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
8
9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
2
5
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

4
,1

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,1
7

0
.0

0
2

,7
6

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

0
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
6
0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

0
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
6
0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

0
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
2
,1

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
2
,1

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

,6
7

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,6

7
5

.0
0

4
,2

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
0

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 7

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

2
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
2
,2

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

5
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
2
,2

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

5
5
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

4
,0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
2

0
.0

0
3

,3
5

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
2
,7

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-2

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
2
,7

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-2

9
5
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
,5

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
4

0
.0

0
6

5
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

8
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
4
6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-1

2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
4
6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-1

2
5
.0

0

1
4
7
 -

 B
&

G
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
2
6
,7

3
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,7

3
4
.0

0
1
9
,3

1
8
.2

0
0
.0

0
7
,4

1
5
.8

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
0

,4
8

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,4
8

4
.0

0
7

,1
5

5
.3

5
0

.0
0

3
,3

2
8

.6
5

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,4

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

8
4
.0

0
7
,1

5
5
.3

5
0
.0

0
3
,3

2
8
.6

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

P
A
N

E
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
1
,7

6
1
.7

5
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
2
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
,3

9
3
.6

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

0
6
.4

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
4

8
3

.0
2

0
.0

0
2

6
6

.9
8

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
4
8
3
.0

2
0
.0

0
2
6
6
.9

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
4
8
3
.0

2
0
.0

0
2
6
6
.9

8

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

0
5

.3
9

0
.0

0
2

9
4

.6
1

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

0
5
.3

9
0
.0

0
2
9
4
.6

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

0
5
.3

9
0
.0

0
2
9
4
.6

1

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

4
2

.9
9

0
.0

0
1

,1
5

7
.0

1

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
4
2
.9

9
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
7
.0

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
4
2
.9

9
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
7
.0

1

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
0

1
.9

4
0

.0
0

-1
0

1
.9

4

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

0
1
.9

4
0
.0

0
-1

0
1
.9

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

0
1
.9

4
0
.0

0
-1

0
1
.9

4

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
2

9
.5

1
0

.0
0

2
,4

7
0

.4
9

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

2
9
.5

1
0
.0

0
2
,4

7
0
.4

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

2
9
.5

1
0
.0

0
2
,4

7
0
.4

9

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

6
5
.3

2
0
.0

0
5
,2

3
4
.6

8



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 8

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
4

7
.4

8
0

.0
0

4
5

2
.5

2

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
4
7
.4

8
0
.0

0
4
5
2
.5

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
4
7
.4

8
0
.0

0
4
5
2
.5

2

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

E
N

N
E

B
U

N
K

 P
D

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
3

4
3

.7
3

0
.0

0
1

5
6

.2
7

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
3
4
3
.7

3
0
.0

0
1
5
6
.2

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
3
4
3
.7

3
0
.0

0
1
5
6
.2

7

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
7

4
.1

1
0

.0
0

3
,6

2
5

.8
9

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

7
4
.1

1
0
.0

0
3
,6

2
5
.8

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

7
4
.1

1
0
.0

0
3
,6

2
5
.8

9

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
3
4
5
,3

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
5
,3

7
5
.0

0
2
5
0
,4

9
5
.2

5
0
.0

0
9
4
,8

7
9
.7

5

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
4

5
,3

7
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
5

,3
7

5
.0

0
2

5
0

,4
9

5
.2

5
0

.0
0

9
4

,8
7

9
.7

5

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
2
2
,4

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
2
,4

1
5
.0

0
2
3
3
,8

0
8
.6

7
0
.0

0
8
8
,6

0
6
.3

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

5
,2

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

8
0
.0

0
8
8
0
.5

0
0
.0

0
4
,3

9
9
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
4
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 C

A
N

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
-1

7
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

IP
1
8
5
,5

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
5
,5

2
5
.0

0
1
4
3
,0

7
2
.2

4
0
.0

0
4
2
,4

5
2
.7

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

W
4
3
,8

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,8

7
5
.0

0
2
4
,9

8
1
.8

3
0
.0

0
1
8
,8

9
3
.1

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
2
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 R

E
C

1
6
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,9

6
0
.0

0
1
0
,1

7
8
.3

5
0
.0

0
6
,7

8
1
.6

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
5
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

A
U

3
0
,5

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,5

2
5
.0

0
2
3
,9

8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
6
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
1
7
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,5

5
0
.0

0
1
5
,1

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
7
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

R
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
5
,8

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

7
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
8
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
O

2
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
2
,1

9
0
.7

5
0
.0

0
5
5
9
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 M

E
T

8
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
5
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
9
,8

8
9
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
,9

4
0
.9

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
9
,8

8
9
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
,9

4
0
.9

5

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
5
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,8

8
0
.0

0
2
,3

6
7
.1

2
0
.0

0
3
,5

1
2
.8

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
7
0
 -

 F
U

E
L

2
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

8
0
.0

0
8
1
9
.4

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

6
0
.5

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

4
7
.6

4
0
.0

0
1
,4

5
2
.3

6

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

3
5
.4

1
0
.0

0
1
6
4
.5

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
2
8
2
.4

1
0
.0

0
6
7
.5

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
9
0
 -

 P
P
G

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
-1

5
0
.0

0
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
3
,7

5
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
7
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 9

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

5
0
.0

0
3
9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
2
0
 -

 S
T
A
T
E
 F

E
E
'S

5
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0
3
9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
3
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 &

 W
E
L

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

1
6
1
 -

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 R
E
C

1
0
,3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,3

1
0
.0

0
8
,4

9
1
.3

5
0
.0

0
1
,8

1
8
.6

5

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

8
,1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,1
1

0
.0

0
6

,9
0

4
.4

3
0

.0
0

1
,2

0
5

.5
7

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
5
.0

0
1
,1

6
5
.0

0
1
,1

6
3
.3

0
0
.0

0
1
.7

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
5
.0

0
1
,1

6
5
.0

0
1
,1

6
3
.3

0
0
.0

0
1
.7

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

7
,1

1
0
.0

0
-1

6
5
.0

0
6
,9

4
5
.0

0
5
,7

4
1
.1

3
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
3
.8

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
4
0
 -

 R
E
C
 P

R
O

G
R
A
M

S
6
,8

6
0
.0

0
-5

1
5
.0

0
6
,3

4
5
.0

0
5
,1

2
5
.2

4
0
.0

0
1
,2

1
9
.7

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
5
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
6
1
5
.8

9
0
.0

0
-1

5
.8

9

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

2
8

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
2
8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
2
8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
3
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

P
B

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
9

9
.9

2
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

8

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

9
9
.9

2
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

9
9
.9

2
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

8

1
7
1
 -

 R
E
S
 E

Q
U

IP
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
3
 -

 R
E
S
 B

LD
G

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
5
 -

 R
E
S
 C

O
N

 S
V
C

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

9
0

,2
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,2
1

5
.0

0
9

0
,2

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
9
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S
 G

M
F

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
8
 -

 G
M

F
R
 R

E
S
E
R
V
E

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
1
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

E
N

 A
D

1
3
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
1
0
1
,5

2
0
.2

8
0
.0

0
2
9
,1

2
9
.7

2

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

6
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
5

1
,8

7
4

.1
5

0
.0

0
1

1
,3

7
5

.8
5

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
6
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
5
1
,8

7
4
.1

5
0
.0

0
1
1
,3

7
5
.8

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

4
0
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
,2

5
0
.0

0
3
7
,9

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
,9

5
4
.1

5
0
.0

0
9
,0

4
5
.8

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
3
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 A

U
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
5

 -
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
1

2
.5

8
0

.0
0

2
,4

8
7

.4
2

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
2
.5

8
0
.0

0
2
,4

8
7
.4

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
2
.5

8
0
.0

0
2
,4

8
7
.4

2

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

2
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
6

,9
3

3
.5

5
0

.0
0

1
5

,2
6

6
.4

5

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
2
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

3
3
.5

5
0
.0

0
1
5
,2

6
6
.4

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
,7

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

3
0
.5

5
0
.0

0
1
4
,9

6
9
.4

5

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
5
 -

 O
U

T
S
O

U
R
C
E
 O

T
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
5

 -
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1

5
7

,2
9

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

7
,2

9
1

.0
0

1
5

7
,2

9
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

5
0

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,2
5

0
.0

0
5

0
,2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R

7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

7
0

6
,6

9
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
6

,6
9

5
.0

0
7

0
6

,6
9

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

1

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
1
 -

 G
M

F
R
 P

E
R
S
O

N
N

5
0
6
,4

2
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
6
,4

2
4
.0

0
5
0
6
,4

2
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
2
 -

 G
M

F
R
 C

O
N

T
R
A
C

2
0
0
,2

7
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
,2

7
1
.0

0
2
0
0
,2

7
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 C

IP
9
5
,8

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
,8

6
1
.0

0
5
5
,8

3
5
.8

4
0
.0

0
4
0
,0

2
5
.1

6

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

6
3

,1
6

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,1
6

1
.0

0
2

7
,7

7
9

.8
9

0
.0

0
3

5
,3

8
1

.1
1

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
-5

0
.0

0
4
9
,9

5
0
.0

0
1
9
,7

9
1
.4

5
0
.0

0
3
0
,1

5
8
.5

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
-5

0
.0

0
4
9
,9

5
0
.0

0
1
9
,7

9
1
.4

5
0
.0

0
3
0
,1

5
8
.5

5

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
3
,1

6
1
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
1
3
,2

1
1
.0

0
7
,9

8
8
.4

4
0
.0

0
5
,2

2
2
.5

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
1
1
,8

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

0
1
.0

0
6
,9

4
6
.3

6
0
.0

0
4
,8

5
4
.6

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
3
0
 -

 O
F
F
IC

E
 E

Q
U

IP
3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
1
,0

5
0
.0

0
1
,0

4
2
.0

8
0
.0

0
7
.9

2

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
5

3
.1

3
0

.0
0

1
,5

4
6

.8
7

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
3
.1

3
0
.0

0
1
,5

4
6
.8

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
3
.1

3
0
.0

0
1
,5

4
6
.8

7

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

5
9

4
.3

7
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
5

.6
3

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
5
9
4
.3

7
0
.0

0
5
.6

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
5
9
4
.3

7
0
.0

0
5
.6

3

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,9

0
8

.4
5

0
.0

0
9

1
.5

5

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,9

0
8
.4

5
0
.0

0
9
1
.5

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,9

0
8
.4

5
0
.0

0
9
1
.5

5

1
9
5
 -

 R
S
U

 #
 5

7
0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
2

 -
 R

S
U

 #
 5

7
0

.0
0

5
,9

9
0

,6
0

6
.6

7
5

,9
9

0
,6

0
6

.6
7

5
,9

9
0

,6
0

6
.6

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
9
7
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
7

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
0

.0
0

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,6
7
8
.3

8
5
2
,3

2
1
.6

2
1
,7

1
5
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,6

0
6
.1

2

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,6
7

8
.3

8
5

2
,3

2
1

.6
2

1
,7

1
5

.5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,6

0
6

.1
2



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
0
:4

9
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

2

0
6
/1

2
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,6
7
8
.3

8
5
2
,3

2
1
.6

2
1
,7

1
5
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,6

0
6
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,6
7
8
.3

8
5
2
,3

2
1
.6

2
1
,7

1
5
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,6

0
6
.1

2

F
in

a
l 
T
o
ta

ls
4
,6

2
8
,1

1
9
.0

0
6
,3

5
7
,2

7
4
.4

6
1
0
,9

8
5
,3

9
3
.4

6
1
0
,4

2
6
,0

2
8
.6

7
-3

7
,5

4
1
.2

9
5
9
6
,9

0
6
.0

8



Lyman Parks and Rec 

June 2025 Report 

Event Update 

Concerts in the Park will be starting on July 10th and will run every Thursday at 6:30  and end on August 

21st. We are trying to get food trucks to join us, so far we have Moes Italian Sandwich Truck for July 17th 

and August 7th.  

Paint night is the first Friday of the month at the library (except for July it will be the second Friday).  We 

can take a maximum of 12 people and the class has been filling up. Sue Cannafarina runs the class, 

classes are $30.00 and she donates back 20% of that to parks and recreation to go into the 

fundraising/donation account.  

Swim Lessons are currently happening at the Sanford Springvale YMCA, spring session ends June 14th, 

summer session runs June 23rd through August 9th. Classes are $50 for a 7-week session paid directly to 

the YMCA. 

Adult Volleyball is every Tuesday at Lyman Elementary and is has full participation every week and will 

end when school is out and begin again when school starts.  

Yoga classes are held at the library on Mondays and have been running sessions that last for 6 weeks, 

Cecelia Sirianni runs these and they are$60 for the 6-week session.  

Parks & Rec Bunganut Park Ramps update 

4/22/25 PR directed to permit as temporary. 

5/2/25 – PR meeting with CEO to discuss PBR process. Notified that we need to be added to SB agenda 

and PB agenda for SB approval for proceeding as temp and for PB approval of amendment to approved 

permanent application.  

5/9/25 – PR told that SB approved temporary permitting. 

5/21/25 – PR meeting with CEO to discuss PB approval amendment, if needed.  CEO to check w/ Kelly 

Demers, PR to check w/ Kevin Veilleux.  PR to check w/ Kevin V. regarding possible location move of one 

ramp at main beach to handicap area.  

5/23/25 – PR response from Kevin V. w/ explanation of why it is allowed to pursue temporary permitting 

w/out an amendment. Kevin confirmed that the slope is too steep at the handicap entrance to 

accommodate a 16’ ramp, as defined in scope.  

5/27/25 – PR completed/submitted Community Connections Grant Process Report. 

5/28/25 – PR email check in w/ CEO to verify whether Kevin V. interp aligns w/ Kelly Demers. CEO 

confirms and directs to continue w/ PBR.    

5/28/25 – PR created an account on Maine MELS hub for PBR application. Began to work 1000’ abutter 

list.  

ITEM #4: (b.) Parks & Rec June Monthly Report



5/29/25 – PR compilation of 1000’ abutters list complete. 

6/11/25 – Meeting w/ CEO to review abutter list and questions regarding notice of intent to file form and 

mailing notice to abutters.  

Bunganut Playground Update 

Playground at Bunganut is very wet.  The swing set has been sitting in water and looks to be rusting.  

Looking for suggestions on what to do about this.  Should we take it down and store or move it until the 

wet area at Bunganut is fixed?  We just are not sure where it could be moved to, and if it is starting to 

rust that is not safe either.  The climber seems to be set high enough so that isn’t too wet here it sits just 

in the middle and seems to be faring well.  We will need to put new woodchips around the climber.  

6/10/25 Parks & Rec Bunganut Trails Update by Holly Wooldridge 

Original Working Map: 



Updates: 

All bold yellow has been cut back open.  Approx 2.2 miles. 34+ hours of volunteer work since April, 2025. 

Sections of trail throughout need brushing, bog bridges, or possible re-route due to significant 



vegetation growth and rainfall this year.  Will re-assess wet areas during a stretch of more normal 

precipitation, to evaluate need for bog bridges /re-routes. 

1. This route cuts left off of the newly graded main path (the one Dave Alves re-did), just before the

bridge with handrails to the YMCA area.  This route follows the W side of the stream and leads to

a small foot bridge that crosses the stream, where it intersects w/ the Blue Trail Loop.  This is



one area of opportunity for hikers to access the Blue Loop Trail from the main park. There is a 

hazard tank at this intersection that will need to be addressed.   For that reason, this route has 

been cleared except for at the immediate intersection of the main path at the bridge with 

handrails, to discourage foot traffic until the tank can be addressed. Foot bridge to blue trail 

showing location of tank: 

2. Tank alongside the blue trail. 6 ports, about 2-3’ deep.  Walked to tanks with Dave Alves, sent pin

and have talked to Town Manager.



3. This section of trail follows the E side of the stream. Extremely beautiful, but can be difficult to

navigate, as it is on a steep uneven slope with no handholds. This short section should either be

improved or re-routed to the W side of the stream.  Improvements would be to cut into the



uphill side of the slope and reinforce, level out the narrow path, reinforce on the downhill side to 

prevent erosion, and possibly string up rope handholds on the downhill side. If re-route is 

required, a smaller foot bridge north of this section allows for access back across the stream to 

continue on to the blue loop, but this foot bridge should be evaluated for future improvements.  

Steep section of trail along E side of stream: 

If this section of trail was re-routed to the W side of the stream, this is the small foot bridge that 

could be used to cross back over to the E side and connect back to the blue loop.  



4. This section of woods contained blue blazes but was determined that they were applied by the

YMCA (leading from mansion) and not part of the original loop created by the Boy Scouts.  The

terrain in here is not easy to navigate without a lot of new work. Suggest that PR remove blue

blazes in this area to avoid confusion, and to keep hikers from passing through the YMCA camp

area, for the time being.

5. This section of blue trail is a very “primitive footpath”. Narrow, rocky and wet.  Need to assess

over time to gage how long the water lasts and if re-route is necessary. It was bone dry in the

fall.





6. Extremely wet and grown in section of the blue trail. Need to consider re-route in this section

out to the dry skidder road and back in to bypass this wet section. No picture. The skidder road

doesn’t need much maintenance, but it’s very close to and parallels Williams Rd. Not ideal, but

would work.

7. Old boardwalks/bog bridges need to be replaced. Walked these sections with Tom Cormier and

Lance Paradis from Boy Scouts on 6/7. They have ideas for how to replace. Lance has possible

hemlocks that could be used, and Tom was going to have someone reach out to Trudeau’s. We

discussed logistics of getting lumber in there and there are a couple different options. Do not

recommend any heavy equip. Maybe a 4-wheeler, if anything.



8. This road in has been brush hogged up to the top of the hill, where it then connects to the trail

that leads down to the “amphitheater”. Needs minor hand trim/maintenance beyond where



brush hogging ends, and down to the amphitheater.  This is another great option for hikers to 

eventually connect to the blue trail, or to do a smaller loop leading from the water’s edge trail, 

up to the Boy Scout Road and back to the main park.   

9. This section of trail was originally considered as another new option for connecting to the Blue

Loop Trail.  Not necessary at this time and will table.

Parks & Rec will continue maintenance and look to address items above and provide

recommendations to the Select Board/Town Manager.  Next trail workday details will be

emailed. Contact parksandrec@lyman-me.gov if you would like to volunteer. Thank you, Joe

Wagner, Bert Sobanik, Dan Rogers, Tom Cormier, Lance Paradis and Dave Alves, for your

volunteer time.

mailto:parksandrec@lyman-me.gov


Respectfully submitted 

Holly Hart  

Lyman Parks and Rec. 



ITEM#5: (c.) Abatement 



TOWN OF LYMAN 

Policy on Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants For Employees Wages And Benefits 

And State Fees Collected By The Town 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  1 | 1 

PURPOSE:  This policy allows designated municipal officers (select board or councilors), acting on behalf of the 

full board of municipal officers, to review, approve, and sign municipal treasurer’s disbursement warrants for 

wages and benefits and state fees collected by the Town.  

This Policy is in addition to, not in lieu of, majority power. Nothing in this policy is intended to replace the 

authority of the full board of municipal officers, acting by a majority vote, to act on any treasurer’s warrant, 

including warrants for wages and benefits and state fees collected by the Town.  

Delegation of authority. Pursuant to 30-A MRSA § 5603 (2)(A)(1), the following authority is granted with respect 

to treasurer’s disbursements warrants for municipal employee wages and benefits and state fees collected by the 

Town only.  

Current municipal officers. The current municipal officers in office at this time of execution of this policy are: 

 _________________,Victoria Gavel, Amber Sweet, David Alves, Jospeh Wagner 

Any one of the municipal officers named above, acting alone, may review, approve, and sign such warrants. 

Effective Date. This policy becomes effective on the date indicated below. Copies. The Chair of the municipal 

officers will furnish two copies of this policy to the municipal clerk and to the municipal treasurer. If the clerk and 

the treasurer are the same person, a copy should nonetheless be provided to that person in each capacity.  

Lapse. This policy lapses one year after its effective date, if not sooner amended or cancelled. 

Renewal. This policy may be renewed at any time before its lapse. Thereafter, it may be readopted at any time. Any 

renewal is valid for one year from its effective date, unless sooner date of expiration is specified.  

Reminder. If the municipal treasurer is an appointed official, the treasurer shall remind the municipal officers to 

consider renewing this policy annually before it lapses. If the municipal treasurer is an elected official, the treasurer 

is requested to provide such an annual reminder. 

Original. The Chair of the municipal officers will maintain the original of this policy on file unless the municipal 

clerk is an appointed official, in which case the clerk shall maintain it on file, if requested to do so by the Chair.  

Effective:  June 16th, 2025 

______________________________________ 

______________________________________Amber Swett 

______________________________________Victoria Gavel 

______________________________________David Alves 

______________________________________Joseph Wagner 

A Majority of the Board of Selectpersons 

Lyman, Maine 

DRAFT
ITEM #5: (e.) Dispersement Policy



TOWN OF LYMAN 

ORDER OF MUNICIPAL OFFICERS 
Pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A §906 

Application of payments to unpaid taxes 

We, the Municipal Officers of the Town of Lyman, 

Upon request of the Tax Collector/Treasurer of said Town, hereby authorize and direct said 
Tax Collector/Treasurer, pursuant to Title 36, Maine Revised Statute Annotated, section 
906, to apply any tax payment received from an individual as payment for any property tax 
against outstanding or delinquent taxes due on said property in chronological order 
beginning with the oldest unpaid tax bill, provided, however that no such payment may be 
applied to any tax for which an abatement application or appeal is pending unless 
approved in writing by the taxpayer.  

Dated: June 16th, 2025_______ 

_________________________________  

_________________________________Victoria Gavel 

_________________________________ Amber Swett 

_________________________________ David Alves 

_________________________________ Joseph Wagner 

Municipal Officers of the Town of Lyman, Maine 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

I/We, the Tax Collector and/or Treasurer of said Town, hereby acknowledge the aforesaid 
request and receipt of a copy of the above Order.  

Dated: _______________________ 

________________________________________Tax Collector 

________________________________________ Treasurer 

ITEM #5 (f.) Order of Municipalities



ITEM #5: (g.) P&R Resignation 



RELEASE DEED 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS 

That, the INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF LYMAN, a body corporate and 

politic, with a mailing address of 11 South Waterboro Road, in the Town of Lyman, County 

of York and State of Maine 04002, 

for consideration paid, 

releases to THE CEMETERY ASSOCIATION OF GOODWINS MILLS 

VILLAGE, a cemetery association duly organized and existing under the laws of the 

State of Maine with a mailing address of 17 Lords Lane, in the Town of Lyman, County 

of York and State of Maine 04002, 

All right, title and interest in and to a certain lot or parcel of land located in the Town of 

Lyman, County of York and State of Maine and being more particularly described as 

follows: 

Town of Lyman Tax Map 13 Lot 009. 

Being the same premises conveyed to the Grantor herein by release deed of Maine State 

Grange Patrons of Husbandry dated October 3, 1978 and recorded in the York County 

Registry of Deeds in Book 2431, Page 245. 

This conveyance was authorized at the Town Meeting held on November 5, 2024. 

The Town of Lyman has caused this instrument to be signed in its name by the members 

of the Select Board this ____ day of ____________________, 2025. 

TOWN OF LYMAN 

______________________________ BY:__________________________ 

WITNESS Jessica Picard 

Board Member, Duly Authorized  

COPY
ITEM #5: (h.) Quit Claim Deed



______________________________ BY:__________________________ 

WITNESS Victoria Gavel 

Board Member, Duly Authorized 

______________________________ BY:__________________________ 

WITNESS Amber Swett 

Board Member, Duly Authorized 

______________________________ BY:__________________________ 

WITNESS David Alves 

Board Member, Duly Authorized 

______________________________ BY:__________________________ 

WITNESS Joseph Wagner  

Board Member, Duly Authorized 

STATE OF MAINE 

COUNTY OF YORK     ________________, 2025 

Then personally appeared the above named Jessica Picard, Victoria Gavel, Amber 

Swett, David Alves and Joseph Wagner and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be 

their free act and deed in their said capacities, and the free act and deed of the Town of 

Lyman. 

Before me, 

______________________________ 

Notary Public 

Print Name: 

My Commission Expires COPY



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 2nd, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 3 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/Welcome to the May 19th, 2025 

Selectboard members present: Jessica Picard, Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, David Alves 
Selectboard members absent: Joseph Wagner 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others. The Board may not
be able to respond to Q&A during public comment; If you wish to be placed on a future agenda,
please contact the Town Manager.
KerryJo Sampson – Comments about the draft personnel policy
Michelle Feliccitti – Memorial Day Parade was a great event. Thank you to Parks and Rec, Historical
Society and those that participated in the parade.

b. Mail - None

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any

No new updates
b. Review/ Approve – Employee Personnel Policy

Discussion. The board agrees to remove added language in 3.1 and 3.5. Language in 3.5 regarding
any alleged municipal officials participating in internal investigations of harassment can be added to
the Select Board code of conduct and in the instance of committees or volunteers, the Select Board
will refer to the committee handbook and handle cases. Question regarding change in PTO accrual
rates; these are standard accruals common in most places and vacation pay is often inquired on
during the interviewing process. The changes will allow a better transition into accruals with
longevity.
Victoria Gavel – Motions to accept and sign personnel policy as amended and with the changes as
proposed for sections 3.1 and 3.5.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

David Alves – Motions to take Item #5(a) out of order 
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Fire Commission – Appointment of Fire Chief

Dylan Martin has been appointed by the Fire Commission as an interim Fire Chief until the Board
would be able to appoint him as the full-time Dayton/Lyman Fire Chief.
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint Dylan Martin as the Dayton/Lyman Fire Chief.
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
c. Review/ Approve – Select Board Code of Conduct

Discussion regarding changing the wording under the section “Board Meetings”. Charter references
the Board votes to elect the Chair and Vice Chair at the first regular meeting following Annual Town

DRAFT
ITEM #6: (a.) Minutes

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 2nd, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 3 

Meeting. The board agrees to reserve the third Monday of June each year for a workshop at 5pm 
then to have their regular meeting to follow the workshop where they will then vote on leadership 
roles of the Board. All other areas the board agreed were okay as amended. The draft document will 
be revised with the changes to section 2 - Board Meetings, and tabled to the next meeting for 
review and approval.  

d. Planning Board – Review/Approve Bylaws & Mission Statement – Changes sent to Planning Board
Item was tabled to allow the Planning Board to review changes and provide feedback. No comment
provided by the Planning Board. The board agrees on the changes recommended for the Planning
Board bylaws.
David Alves – Motions to approve the Planning Board Bylaws with the suggested changes from
Select Board/Town Manager added.
Amber Swett – Seconds the Motion. Motion Passes: 4-0-0
Discussion that the board will sign the bylaws affirming their approval. The Town Manager will
update the Planning Board with the revised version of the bylaws.

ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Eco ME Rep – Household Hazardous Waste

Amber Swett presents some information from Eco Maine regarding handling of household
hazardous waste products, such as cleaning products. The Transfer Station cannot accept the HHW’s
and to avoid products going into landfills, there are other locations where they can be dropped off,
such as Riverside Recycling. Some fees may apply. Information is posted online under the Transfer
Station page.

b. Comprehensive Plan Committee – Report
Michelle Feliccitti, Chair of Comprehensive Plan Committee. Southern Maine Planning and
Development Commission has been working with the committee in the drafting of the inventory
chapters for the comprehensive growth plan. Next steps, the Committee will be reviewing the draft
inventory and working with SMPDC on any changes. SMPDC will also be supporting the committee
with developing a future land use map. The committee discussed the potential of the Goodwin Mills
area being a historic village area and working to preserve it as a community village center for the
Town. They looked at Chadbourne field and agreed it would be a good space for a park as a
gathering area as well as for community events.

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Fire Commission – Appointment of Fire Chief

See above
b. Cemetery Committee Appointment – (1) Applicant

Amber Swett – Motions to re-appoint Stephen Carpenteri on the Cemetery Committee
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

c. Bunganut Park –Discussion - Continuation of Internet for Irrigation System
The Town owns an irrigation controller; however, the current landscaping vendor provides the
mobile router unit and has asked the Town to provide the unit. The cost can come out of supplies.
The Board inquires if the account for the irrigation system can be under the Town with access
provided to the contractor. Town Manager will contact the vendor and also see if the data plans can
be purchased for six months out of the year when the irrigation system is only run seasonally.

d. David Alves – Bunganut Park Donations, discussion on ECM material.
David Alves has secured donations of three loads of either pine mulch or ECM to be spread along
the tree roots at the Pines area. The Board agrees to go with the ECM material. Dancause
Construction will provide the delivery of the product and Boulier Logging will provide the ECM

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday June 2nd, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 3 

material. There is mention of some old tanks in the ground at Bunganut. David Alves agrees he will 
assist with getting those taken care of if costs are within budget. 

ITEM #6 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 05/19/2025

Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve. David Alves seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0

ITEM #7 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #52 in the amount of $29,633.02

David Alves – Motions to approve. Victoria Gavel seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #53 (FY2025) in the amount of $678,590.04

Amber Swett – Motions to approve. David Alves seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURN 

David Alves – Motions to adjourn. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Jessica Picard 

__________________________________________ 
David Alves 

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Joseph Wagner 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel 

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 3 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated June 2nd, 2025 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne DRAFT



ITEM #7: (a.) Payroll Warrant











ITEM #7: (b.) AP Warrant
















